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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Thu, Jan 24, 2019 at 2:56 PM
To: Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com>

Hi, Louis
Just a reminder that a couple decision due dates are coming up:

¢ TR20 - January 31st
 RNO7 - February 5th.

Take care,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program

COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
" Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567, extension 8113 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com> Tue, Jan 29, 2019 at 10:12 AM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Rob,

| would like to know your preference for TR20 and what is left to do?

Nick will be getting in touch with you concerning RNO7.

Just so you know, | will be out of the office rest of the week. Water recertification is this week in Alamosa. | may be in
Friday, but not determined yet; however, | will be answering emails.

Thanks,

Louis

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob [mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Louis Head

Subject:

[Quoted text hidden]
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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Tue, Jan 29, 2019 at 10:52 AM

To: Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com>

Hi Louis. Regarding TR20, if your folks have not addressed the adequacy items, please request an extension. If you
need more than another month to address the adequacy items, you should withdraw the application.

Talk to you later if you need to discuss this more.

Rob.
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com> Wed, Jan 30, 2019 at 6:40 PM

To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Rob,

Thanks, NECC requested extension for TR20 until February 28, 2019.

Nick will be in correspondence relating to RNO7.

| will be in touch when return to site with the documents which we discussed concerning TR20.
Best,

Louis

Louis Head

General Manager
New Elk Coal Co., LLC.
12250 State Hwy 12
Weston, CO 81091
W: (719) 631-6141

Ihead@newelkcoal.com

This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain information that is cc ial or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person

responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, copying, printing, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this

transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or return e-mail and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.
Thank You

New Elk Coal Company

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob [mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 10:52 AM

To: Louis Head

Subject: Re:
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Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Thu, Jan 31, 2019 at 7:54 AM
To: Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com>

Thanks, Louis.

| have extended the deadline until 2/28/2019.
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist Il
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program

COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567, extension 8113 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us
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